0028535

From: Cyndy Holda

To: David Joyner

Cc: Paul Stevens; Kenny Ballance; David Carter; Bridget Bohnet

Bcc: Mike Murray

Subject: Re: Emailing: HOW to REPORT BEACH VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS ISLAND
Date: 09/27/2010 03:23 PM

David,

Participants should feel free to print them (with a color printer) from the park webpage
as well. I've included the link directly to the Night time driving permit page. Print the
permit, read, sign and place in the windshield of their vehicle.

And as Paul stated, tackle shops, visitor contact stations, the Outer Banks Visitor
Bureau, even some of the local realty offices have a supply of the night driving permits.

http://www.nps.gov/caha/planyourvisit/nightbeachdrivingpermit.htm

Cyndy M. Holda

Public Affairs Specialist

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged
or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

V¥ "David Joyner" <djoyner@beldar.com>

"David Joyner"

<djoyner@beldar.com=> To <Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>

cc  <Mike_Murray@nps.gov=>,
] <Steve_D_Thompson@nps.gov=>,
09/27/2010 02:57 PM <Cyndy_ Holda@nps.gov>

Subject Re: Emailing: HOW to REPORT BEACH VIOLATIONS on
HATTERAS ISLAND

As it has been for the last 10 years, fishing starts at 12:01 A.M.
on
October 21 until 4:00 P.M. October 23. Anglers can fish the entire

time or
ggg time the weather & tides suit their fancy. I°m sure Frank has

permits, | just did not want to use all the store"s stock. The
times are on

the permit application & the permit.

————— Original Message -----

From: <Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>

To: "David Joyner" <djoyner@beldar.com>

Cc: <Mike Murray@nps.gov>; <Steve_D_Thompson@nps.gov>;

<Cyndy HoTda@nps.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:36 PM

?gEiﬁgt: Re: Emailing: HOW to REPORT BEACH VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS
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>A did not realize your tournament was at night. Any of the tackle
shops

> have the permits or we can get some to you for your team
meetings.

Paul K. Stevens

Chief Ranger

National Park Service
Outer Banks Group

1401 National Park Drive
Manteo, NC 27954

252) 473-2111 ext. 119 (office)
252) 475-8307 (cellular)

"David Joyner"
<djoyner@beldar.c

VVOVVOVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

m> To

<Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>
09/27/2010
2:17 cc
PM <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>

Subject

> Re: Emailing: HOW to REPORT

BEACH

> VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS

ISLAND

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> 10-4

> What do I need to do regarding night driving permits for the

tournament?

> —— Original Message -----

> From: <Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>

> To: "David Joyner" <djoyner@beldar.com>

> Cc: <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>

> Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:04 PM

> Subject: Re: Emailing: HOW to REPORT BEACH VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS

ISLAND

>

>

>> That"s fine. You mentioned the number as Hyde County Crime

Line. Hyde

>> County does not have a Crime Line. Just the Sheriff"s office
number,

>> which

>> s like the 473-3444 number for Dare County communications.

>> Paul K. Stevens

>> Chief Ranger

>> National Park Service

>> Quter Banks Group

>> 1401 National Park Drive
>> Manteo, NC 27954

>> (252) 473-2111 ext. 119 (office)
252) 475-8307 (cellular)

>> "David Joyner"
>> <djoyner@beldar.c

om> To
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>> <Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>
>> 09/27/2010

01:35 ) cc

>> PM <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>
>>

Subject

>>
REPORT BEACH
>> VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS
ISLAND

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> IT the Ocracoke Sheriff"s Office number is good, 1°d like to
leave it on

>> the

>; hand out. Even tho our tournament is on Hatteras our members &
those

>> fishing

>> the tournament do visit Ocracoke & they could this info for
future trips.

>> - Original Message -----

>> From: <Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>

>> To: "David Joyner'™ <djoyner@beldar.com>

>> Cc: <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>

>> Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:29 AM

>> Subject: Re: Emailing: HOW to REPORT BEACH VIOLATIONS on
HATTERAS ISLAND

Re: Emailing: HOW to

>>

>>

>>> David,

>>>

>>> | edited your document. 1 did not include the Ocracoke

Sheriff*s Office

i>i ngmber under crime line since this document is for Hatteras
sland.

>> Sorry

>>> | missed your call yesterday. Hope all is well.

>>>

>>> Paul K. Stevens

>>> Chief Ranger

>>> National Park Service

>>> Quter Banks Group

>>> 1401 National Park Drive

>>> Manteo, NC 27954

>>>

>>> (252) 473-2111 ext. 119 (office)

>>> (252) 475-8307 (cellular)

>>>

>>>

>>> (See attached file: HOW to REPORT BEACH VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS
>>> [SLAND.docx)

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> "David Joyner"

>>> <djoyner@beldar.c

>>> om>

> To

>>> <Paul_Stevens@nps.gov>
>>> 09/26/2010 06:52

> cc

>>> PM

>>>

> Subject

>>> Emailing: HOW to REPORT
BEACH

>>> VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS
ISLAND

>>>
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>>>
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Plﬁase review this for accuracy & return ASAP so | may put this
in eac

>>> Angler®s packet in our tournament.

>>>

>>> Also | need night time driving permits.(See attached file: HOW
to REPORT

>>> BEACH VIOLATIONS on HATTERAS ISLAND.docx)

>>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>
>
>
>





